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May 6, 2015 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:  David L. Buhler 
 
SUBJECT: Salt Lake Community College - Westpointe Campus Property Purchase 
 

Issue 
 

Salt Lake Community College (SLCC) has requested authorization to purchase a 6.9 acre parcel of 
property located at approximately 1100 North Flyer Way in Salt Lake City.   
 

Background 
 
The subject property is contiguous to a currently owned property and a leased building that constitute the 
Westpointe Campus (please refer to the attached map).  The Board, at its July 18, 2014 meeting, 
authorized the purchase of 9.96 acres of property at this location.   Acquisition of this additional acreage will 
complete the property needs for SLCC’s CTE Classroom and Learning Resource Center Project.  The 2015 
Legislature provided $3 million in funding for planning and design of this project. 
 
The purchase price of $1,837,579 is slightly below the appraised value of $1,840,000.  Funds for the 
purchase will be provided from institutional plant reserves.  SLCC’s letter of request and executive 
summaries of the appraisals are attached.  Representatives from the institution will be present at the 
meeting to provide additional information and respond to questions from the Board. 
 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 
 
The Commissioner recommends approval of this SLCC Westpointe Center property purchase. 
 
 
 
    _______________________________                                                              
    David L. Buhler 
    Commissioner of Higher Education 
 
DLB/GLS/WRH 
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